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10 Adelaide Street East

Toronto, Ontario

M5C 1J3

Dear Ms. Axford:
RE: Bylaws for Designation — Part 4 of the Ontario Heritage Act

Please find attached the bylaws and notices for the designation of properties under Part 4 of the
Ontario Heritage Act. The properties designated are as follows:

L. o 703 Mt. Pleasant Road — Cemetery — former Township of Brantford (Mt. Pleasant)
9. e 899 Keg Lane — Dwelling — former Township of South Dumfries
o, * Colborne St. E. — Bowstring Bridge — Former Township of Brantford
Copies of the bylaws have been given to the property owners. We trust this information is
satisfactory. Please let me know if additional information is required.

Sincerely, °

L

Community & Development Services Department - 66 Grand River St. N., Paris, Ontario, N3L 2M2
(519) 442-6324 - (519) 442-3461 (FAX) - mark.pomponi@brant.ca



BY-LAW NUMBER 180--06

- of -

THE CORPORATION OF THE COUNTY OF BRANT

To designate a property in Part of Lot 34, Concession 2, geographic
Township of South Dumfries, and located at 899 Keg Lane, under
Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act.

WHEREAS a request was received from [IIIll. the owner of the land described as Part of
Lot 34, Concession 2, geographic Township of South Dumfries, to designate the site located at 899

Keg Lane under Part 1V of the Ontario Heritage Act;

AND WHEREAS the Ontario Heritage Act empowers a Council of a municipality to pass by-laws
to designate properties of Historical or Architectural interest under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act;

AND WHEREAS the Notice of Intention to Designate 899 Keg Lane was served on the owner of
the property, the Ontario Heritage Trust, and was published in the Brantford Expositor as required by

the Ontario Heritage Act;
AND WHEREAS the reasons for designation are attached as Schedule "A” to the by-law;

AND WHEREAS no objection to the notice for designation has been received by the Clerk of
the Municipality;

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE COUNTY OF BRANT
HEREBY ENACTS as follows:

1. THAT 899 Keg Lane, described as Part of Lot 34, Concession 2, as in A453366, geographic
Township of South Dumfries, County of Brant, being all of PIN 32040-0015, be designated
under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act as a property of historical and architectural
significance as described in Schedule “A” attached to this by-law:

2. THAT the Clerk shall register a copy of this by-law, together with its Schedules against the
title of the lands in the Land Registry Office for the County of Brant and shall serve a copy of

the by-law together with its schedules to the owner of the land and the Ontario Heritage
Trust and to publish a notice of the passing of this by-law in the Brantford Expositor.

READ a first and second time, this 22™ day of August, 2008.

READ a third time and finally passed in Council, this 22" day of August, 2006.
THE CORPORATION OF THE COUNTY OF BRANT
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BY-LAW NUMBER 180-06

Schedule A

Reasons for Designation:

Born in 1834, Charles O'Neail was the eldest son of Daniel O'Neail and Eleanor Davidson, both of
whom emigrated as pioneers from Ireland and married in 1833. Daniel O'Neail was the first
president of the Paris Agricultural Society and Charles was the president in 1870 and 1880.
Charles married Margaret Urquhart and built this home in 1861. The family was also instrumental
in having the Sacred Heart Church constructed in 1857. The house is one and a half stories with
the following features; all four walls are cobblestone which were very costly to build and most
cobblestone houses have only 2 or 3 sides cobblestone; Regency style with hipped roof; centre
door with sidelights and transom; roughly dressed corner quoins; and, elongated cobblestone
header course above the windows.





